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From: Tina Almaraz [mailto:tina@eastpolklic.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 12:13 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: RE: FEIN#

Change to : FEIN 320-05-3328. Doc # P030000009596.

Thank You.
Polk Custom Construction Inc.
305 Keystone Road

‘ A
Auburndale FI. 33823 U\afq;\ ’ W

From: corphelp [mailto;corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 8:14 PM

To: Tina Almaraz

Subject: RE: FEIN#

What is the FEIN we need to change to?

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quallty of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committad to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your
participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Tina Almaraz [mailto:tina@eastpolklic.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 10:35 AM

To: corphelp .

Subject: RE: FEIN#

The document number for Polk Custom Construction Inc is P03000009596, If you need any other information to
change the FEIN# please let me know.

Thank You

Tina Almaraz



